
Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl, us 

C C :  

Subject: e-filing 

Attachments: 060057.noi.e-filed version.doc 

ROB ERTS. BRENDA [ R0BERTS.B REN DA@leg .sta te.fl .us] 

Monday, January 30,2006 1220 PM 

RE I L LY .STEV E 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c / o  The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 
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b. Docket No. 060057-WS 

In re: Investigation into whether Lindrick Service Corporation should be ordered to 
show cause as to why it should not be fined for its apparent violations of Rules 
25-30.250, 25-30.251, 25-30.130 and 25-22.032, Florida Administrative Code, and the 
requirements of Order No. PSC-99-1883-PAA-SU, issued September 21, 1999 in Docket 
NO. 980242-SU 

c .  Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e .  The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Notice of Intervention. 

(See attached file: 060057.noi.e-filed version.doc) 

Thank you for  your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Brenda S. Roberts 
Secretary to Stephen C .  Reilly, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

1/30/2006 



BEFORE THE FLORlDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Investigation into whether Lindrick ) Docket No. 060057-WS 
Service Corporation should be ordered to ) 
show cause as to why it should not be 1 Filed: January 30, 2006 
fined for its apparent violations of Rules ) 
25-30.250, 25-30.251, 25-30.1 30, and 1 
25-22.032, Florida Administrative Code, ) 
and the requirements of Order No. 1 
PSC-99-1883-PAA-SU, issued September ) 
21 , 1999 in Docket No. 980242-SU 1 

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION 

Pursuant to Section 350.061 I, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of 

Florida, by and through Harold McLean, Public Counsel, serve their Notice of 

Intervention in this docket. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/Harold McLean 

Harold McLean 
Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
I I I West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



DOCKET NO. 060057-WS 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U.S. 

Mail to the following parties on this 30th day of January, 2006. 

Ralph Jaeger 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Lindrick Service Corporation 
P.O. Box 1176 
New Port Richey, FL 34656-1 176 

Honorable Senator Mike Fasano 
District I I 
821 7 Massachusetts Ave. 
New Port Richey, FL 34653 

Honorable Rep. John Legg 
District 46 
I0014 Grove Drive, Suite B 
Port Richey, FL 34668 

s/ Stephen C. Reillv 
Stephen C. Reilly 
Associate Public Counsel 
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